

No.10 Coombe Street, Lyme Regis

Graham Davies & Richard Wells, 2014

This document was created following an enquiry from a new owner (DS) of the property in January 2014.



The original property will have been rebuilt to some extent after the fire of 1803, only to be consumed by fire again in 1982, followed by a second rebuild.

Buildings in Lyme Regis had no street numbers before 1900. Until 1900, today's Coombe Street from Ship Inn to Gosling Bridge was named Horse Street.



Timeline

1865-81	William Berry1963
1885-1903	William George Berry
1911	Charles Warburton
1922-28	William J Rees
1930-45	Lionel Bass
1947-58	Percy Hayball
1963-67	Fred Goulding
1970-82	Jack Hoare
1984	Mr & Mrs Binai

The above timeline refers to known dates that persons occupy a property. Unless stated, no distinction is made between owner or tenant. Occupations may well extend beyond the known timeline.

Trading as bakers, confectioners and grocers, the Berry family can be traced from 1865 to 1903. William George Berry & family move their bakery to 19 Church Street.

Charles Warburton, chemical food manufacture (additives).

William J Rees, Lionel Bass and Percy Hayball are trading as dairy/grocers at No.10. Mrs Bass also ran a guest house in the 1930s. The house was named Hazelmere.

The Lyme Regis News, April 30, 1982, describes explosions and fire at 10 Coombe Street destroying the home of Mr & Mrs Jack Hoare.

In 1984, Mr & Mrs Binai are running the Christiaan Guest House at No.10.